STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, |1
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

January 22, 2019

Mrs. Mary Salyer

Wright Brothers Construction, INC.

1500 Lauderdale Memorial Highway NW
Charleston, TN 37310

Subject: Notification of Award/Goal requirements for: Replacement of Structures

Contract No.: DM00264
Federal Aid No.: State Funded

TIP No.: N/A

WBS Element:  17BP.13.R.147, 17BP.13.R.114

Route: SR-1349 (Sprinkle Creek Rd) and SR-1116 (Rector Corner Rd)
Counties: Madison

Dear Mrs. Salyer:

This letter serves as official notification that your firm has been awarded the subject project based
on the bid submitted on January 16, 2019 in the amount of $ 1,321,631.00.

In accordance with the special provision of the contract, Wright Brothers Construction
Company INC., has met the advertised goals of:

The advertised contract goal for the subject project was set at:
Combined MBE/WBE = 6%
Your bid proposal indicates a commitment to the following participation:
Combined MBE/WBE = 6.04%
The Combined MBE\WBE Goal Commitment of 6% will be the Contract Goal Requirement.

This determination is based on the DBE firms listed at the time of bid opening. The values above
will be considered the Contract Goal Requirement.
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Mrs. Salyer,

In addition, please submit all required documents as set forth in the provisions of this contract to
the Division Engineers Office and to my attention. These include the following; Proof of Liability
and Workers Comprehensive Insurance, Payment and Performance Bonds, signed Execution of
Contract, and/or other documents as required by the engineer. These forms are required in order to
properly execute the contract. Please remember that work may not start before the contract has
been properly executed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (828) 251-6171.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
45D3FED3257B4CA..

M.K. Calloway
Division Project Manager

cc: Mr. M.T. Gibbs, P.E., Division Engineer
Mr. T.W. Anderson, P.E., Division Maintenance Engineer
Mr. R.J. McKinney, P.E., Division Construction Engineer
Mr. J.R. Rice, Division Bridge Maintenance Engineer
Mr. C.D. Medlin, P.E., District Engineer
Mr. C.S. Deyton, P.E., Madison County Maintenance Engineer
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